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 BIDDER’S CONFERENCE – MINUTES OF MEETING 

 
 

 
 Reference:  

ITB/UNDP/BRG/ IDN-0000033392/019/2017 
Provision of Big Data Software  

for the Intelligence Command Center at Peatland Restoration Agency 
Indonesia Office 

 
 

Time & Venue:  
Friday, 15th December 2017; 14.00 – 16.00 Jakarta Time [GMT + 7 hours]  
Venue: 7th floor, Menara Thamrin Kav. 3, Jakarta 10250 
 
 
ITB - Closing Date and Time:  
Tuesday, 26th December 2017; 11.00 Jakarta time [GMT + 7 hours] 
 

 

TO ALL INTERESTED BIDDERS 
 
Here below are Minutes of Meeting regarding the above assignment: 
 

Part Introduction and Guidance 
 

I 
 
Bid conference was opened with following agenda:  
1. Explanation on ITB document – administrative issue (closing date, submission form & 
method, delivery place for submitting offer, contract award, etc.).  
2. Explanation on the Term of Reference (TOR).  
3. Explanation on the Submission Forms  
4. Q & A  
 
Bidders were encouraged to carefully read the ITB document before preparing the 
offer and to check regularly UNDP website for any update/amendment to this tender 
document  
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Part 

No 
Question and Answer 

 

II 1 Q For DATA SHEET, No. 9, Bid Security, how is the percentage of this? 
A Please refer to amendment  below 

2 Q For the DATA SHEET, No.26, Certification as Agent /Reseller, is it from Principle 
or and Distributor? 

A To provide from Principle and Distributor is better. 

3 Q Is there any limitation of the data that should be accessed or managed by 
the big data? 

A There is no limit for any data that should be managed by the software 
4 Q How is the mechanism of the liquidity damages? 

A It will be implemented under KLHK and UNDP monitoring and to anticipate this 
condition, please provide the timeline. 

5 Q Is it allowed to use Bahasa Indonesia when the bidder want to ask the 
question via email? 

A It is better to use English but in case the bidder need to use Bahasa in order to 
prevent the misunderstanding, it is allowed to use Bahasa Indonesia. 

6 Q If the bidder would like to provide more than 1(one) CV for the trainer, is it 
allowed and should the bidder still using the letter head of the company? 

A As per stated in the tender document Section 3, Table, No.8, it is only need 1 
trainer, in case the bidder provide the backup for the main trainer, it is allowed 
to send more than 1 CV as long as it is in line with the requirement. 

7 Q 
Is there any format for Bid Security? 

A There is no any fixed format for Bid Security, but it should be contain the 
information such as the value of the bid security, the duration, name of the 
tender 

8 Q 
Is there any obligation to choose the certain Bank for the bid security? 

A 
Any reputable Bank. 

  
AMENDMENT : 
 

1. DATA SHEET, No.9 
Original : 

 
 
Amendment: 

 
 
 

2. DATA SHEET, No.13 
Original : 
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Amendment : 

 
 

3. DATA SHEET, No.28 
Original : 

 
 
Amendment : 

 
 
 

4. SECTION 3, Table  
Original : 
No.1 to 10 
 
Amendment : 
There is an additional 2 number requested , please check the table: 
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Item No.11 and 12 : 

 
 
 

5. SECTION 5 (as attached) 
Original : 
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Amendment : 
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6. SECTION 3, Delivery  
Original : 

 

 
 
Amendment : 
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7. SECTION 7, table 1 and table 3 (as attached) : 
Original : 
There are 10 item in the table 1: 
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Amendment : 
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8. SECTION 7, Table 3 (As attached) 
Original : 
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 Amendment : 
 

 
 
 

9. SECTION 7, Table 3 : 
Original : 

  
 
Amendment (there is an additional row for PIC information): 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
Jakarta, 19 December 2017 


